
 
 
 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 
 
 BEFORE THE SECRETARY OF AGRICULTURE 
 
 
In re:      ) PACA-APP Docket No. 13-0068 

) 
George Finch,    ) 

) 
Petitioner   ) 

) 
         and 

) 
In re:      ) PACA-APP Docket No. 13-0069 

) 
John Dennis Honeycutt,  ) 

) 
Petitioner   ) Order Lifting Stay Order 

 
 

I issued Finch, Nos. 13-0068, 13-0069, 2014 WL 4311062 (U.S.D.A. June 6, 2014), 

affirming the Director of the PACA Division’s [Director] October 3, 2012, determinations that 

George Finch and John Dennis Honeycutt were responsibly connected with Third Coast Produce 

Company, Ltd. [Third Coast], when Third Coast violated 7 U.S.C. § 499b(4), and imposing the 

licensing restrictions in 7 U.S.C. § 499d(b) and the employment restrictions in 7 U.S.C. 

§ 499h(b) on Mr. Finch and Mr. Honeycutt. 

On August 19, 2014, the Director, Mr. Finch, and Mr. Honeycutt filed a Joint Motion for 

Stay Order seeking a stay of the Order in Finch, Nos. 13-0068, 13-0069, 2014 WL 4311062 

(U.S.D.A. June 6, 2014), pending the outcome of proceedings for judicial review.  On 

August 20, 2014, I granted the Joint Motion for Stay Order.1  On July 28, 2015, the Director, 

1Finch (Stay Order), Nos. 13-0068, 13-0069, 2014 WL 4311073 (U.S.D.A. 
Aug. 20, 2014) 
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Mr. Finch, and Mr. Honeycutt filed a Joint Request to Lift Stay stating proceedings for judicial 

review are concluded and requesting that I lift the August 20, 2014, Stay Order. 

As proceedings for judicial review have concluded, the July 28, 2015, Joint Request to 

Lift Stay is granted and the Order in Finch, Nos. 13-0068, 13-0069, 2014 WL 4311062 

(U.S.D.A. June 6, 2014), is effective, as follows. 

 ORDER 

1. The Director’s October 3, 2012, determination that Mr. Finch was responsibly 

connected with Third Coast, during the period February 5, 2010, through July 16, 2010, when 

Third Coast violated 7 U.S.C. § 499b(4), is affirmed.  Accordingly, Mr. Finch is subject to the 

licensing restrictions in 7 U.S.C. § 499d(b) and the employment restrictions in 7 U.S.C. 

§ 499h(b), effective 60 days after service of this Order on Mr. Finch. 

2. The Director’s October 3, 2012, determination that Mr. Honeycutt was 

responsibly connected with Third Coast, during the period February 5, 2010, through July 16, 

2010, when Third Coast violated 7 U.S.C. § 499b(4), is affirmed.  Accordingly, Mr. Honeycutt 

is subject to the licensing restrictions in 7 U.S.C. § 499d(b) and the employment restrictions in 

7 U.S.C. § 499h(b), effective 60 days after service of this Order on Mr. Honeycutt. 

Done at Washington, DC 
 

        July 30, 2015 
 
 

______________________________ 
     William G. Jenson 
         Judicial Officer 


